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Docket No. 99900264/83-01

Dragon Valves, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. K. D. Haggard

QA Manager
13457 Excelsior Drive
Norwalk, CA 90650

Gentlemen:

This is to confirm the telephone conversation on October 22, 1982, by
Mr. J. W. Sutton of this office with you, concerning the inspection at
the Norwalk, California, plant on Februrry ',4-18, 1983.

The NRC inspector will be Mr. J. W. Sutton.

The inspection will relate to implementation of your QA program.

Your cooperation concerning this matter will be appreciated.

Sincerely,
"Origteal Sig6ed byt

U. POTAPQ4 b"

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch

bcc: J. T. Collins
J. W. Sutton
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